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Rivera, Maribel

From: Shannen Kister [SKISTER@ArmstrongTeasdale.com)
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 12:42 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change in Principal Address [IWOV-IDOCS.FID12279]
Importance: High

Please change the principal and mailing address for:
Cassidy Turley Midwest, Inc. - Charter NO. F09000004042 to:

7700 Forsyih Blvd.. Ste. 900
Clayton, MO 63105

Thank you.

Armstiong Teasdale LLP

Shannon Kister | Paralegal

200 Yorsyth Blvd., Sune 1830, 96 Lows, Missnwny L3105 1847
46215070 exl 7950 FAX $14.612.237
skister@armstrongleasdale.com

www aLmstongleasdale.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email,

***********************PR]\/ATE AND CONFIDENTIAL***********************

This transmission and any atiached files are privileged, confidential or otherwise the exclusive property of the intended
recipient or Armstrong Teasdale LLP. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any
of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in
error, please contact us immediately by e-mail (ad min@armstrongteasdale.com) or telephone (314-621-5070) and promptly
destroy the original transmission and its attachments. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not
relate to the official business of Armsirong Teasdale LLP shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by it.
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